SO Nou.Rolda> -~ I

From: Chris DiGenova

To: service@medigroup.net

Cc: Carmelo; Nathan Simas
Subject: Zancor Innisfil Deficiencies 33W
Date: September 1, 2022 11:29:18 AM

Hi MEDI GROUP Service Team,
Please see outstanding deficiencies for lot 33W.

These home closed so please schedule and complete these tasks ASAP.
XT R- BRICKS®MORTAR MISSING AT BRICKS BY HOSE BIB AT REAR
ERIOR- BRICKS~STONE SILL LEFT OFF GARAGE CRACKED
Thanks,

Chris Di Genova

Innisfil - Cove - Office Administrator
(647) 679-0469




nn MEDI GROUP Service WO Number:|_W-085005

WO Date :| 28-Nov-2022

MEDI Issued To :[GERALDO |
GROUP
Builder : Zancor ZANO8 LotNo: 33
Project : ZANCOR HOMES (COOKSTOWN) LTD. Model : 5006Lft (B)
Directions : Cookstown
Intersection of Queen St (Hwy 89) and Address : 32 Victoria Street
Dufferin St (south of Queen and west of Contact :
Main Brick : Crystal Gray PRP Main Stone :
Accent Brick : Accent Stone : Birchbark Renaissance
INIT  Item Work Description PO  Builder Ref #
vooq EXTERIOR BRICKS MORTAR MISSING AT BRICKS BY HOSE 33SEP122
BIB AT REAR
\/ NOTE: NOT DONE YET C Sabiulis
/ 2 STONE SILL LEFT OFF GARAGE CRACKED 33SEP122
L/ NOTE: NOT DONE YET C S-065886

4t Poltlod t Reidef 5, ¢

Special Notes :
Homeowner Signature Date Completed COMP LE TED NOV 3 0 zazz
Site Super Signature Date Completed
November 28, 2022 15:27 Joao Gaspar Page 1 of 1



